NORTHERN LEHIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

POSHNG

#137-2025

POSTING DATE: August 25, 2025
EXPIRATION DATE: Until Filled

TO: To All Interested Parties
FROM: Dr. Matthew J. Link, Superintendent
SUBJECT:  Posting of Position

Please be advised that the following position is available for the 2025-2026 school year:

Elementary School Counselor

Peters Elementary (K-2)

Full-time Contracted Position

School Counselor Certification Required

Provides individual and small-group counseling

Collaborates with teachers, families, and outside agencies

Supports social-emotional learning (SEL) and positive behavior
frameworks

Facilitates SAP and MTSS processes

SAP certification required or willingness to obtain certification
Experience with the school-wide positive behavior intervention and
support (SWPBIS) framework is preferred.

Working knowledge of PA Career Education and Work Standards and
Comprehensive Guidance (339) Plan experience preferred

Excellent references, interpersonal, organizational, and communication
skills required.

Effective: On or about October 17, 2025

Interested and qualified persons should submit a letter of interest, resume,
PA standard teaching application, transcripts, 3 letters of recommendation,
copies of clearances, and teaching certificate to the Human Resources
Department, Northern Lehigh School District, 1201 Shadow Oaks Lane,
Slatington, PA 18080. Only application materials received by the Human
Resource Department will be considered. Applicants can also submit all
application materials electronically to hr@nlsd.org.
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